
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 6/14/2010 9:13:47 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Clanon letter to Brian 

OK. We'll correct it when I get back.

On Jun 14, 2010, at 5:10 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:

That's fine. We worked out a deal with Andy Schwartz and Peevey's office to seek a 
standard waiver as was done in another case (because Peevey did not want to 
procedurally re-open the Solar PV case). The change has to do with changing a word to 
clarify that the 50 MW annual installation clock starts after the implementing AL is 
approved - not the approval date of the decision. It looks like Peevey's office didn't 
communicate with [Redacted prior to this letter.

From: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.ciov>
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Mon Jun 14 09:02:15 2010
Subject: Re: Clanon letter to Brian

Sure. I don't know what this is. If it can wait a week, I'm back Monday the 21st.

On Jun 14, 2010, at 4:50 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:

Can we chat when you come back ?

From: Allen, Meredith
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Fri Jun 11 17:46:13 2010
Subject: RE: Clanon letter to Brian

I know. It was signed b\|Redacted |. I'm sure it is the work of ED and 
the ALJ.

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 5:42 PM
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: Re: Clanon letter to Brian
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This is crazy.

From: Allen, Meredith
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Fri Jun 11 17:27:01 2010
Subject: RE: Clanon letter to Brian

It says that we need to file a PFM on the PV correction issue. I had 
just asked Andy and he said that Paul was out of office and they would 
deal with it when he returned. I already have calls in to him. It was 
only sent to us and not to service list. It does direct us to send but we 
need to get more information first.

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 5:25 PM
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: Fw: Clanon letter to Brian

Can you tell me what the letter says ?

From: I Redacted 1
To: Allen, Meredith
Cc: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Fri Jun 11 17:11:24 2010
Subject: Clanon letter to Brian

Received in this afternoon's mail.

From: iRpriartpri ]
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 5:08 PM

RedactedTo:
Subject:

«2010061117080223. pdf»
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